From: bill welch INEGG—_—_—EGEEEEE——

Sent: 21 December 2015 09:19

To: Programme Officer

Subject: RE: Amended Consultation Period for Publication of follow up work
Categories: Red Category

Dear Ms.Belding,

I refer to you e mail and to Kings Lynn and West Norfolk's response to the Inspector's Questions- issue 14
Castle Acre [g22].

I will make my points by reference to the Council's response to the Inspector.

Para 1.5. "'The Council propose to modify both the settlement description and the site description and
justification section to provide clarity and address identified issues.'

It is indeed a fact that the original site allocations pre submissions statement which was approved by various
Council bodies including the Executive and Full Council was not only unclear but also was full of mistakes .
Despite the protestations of the Council's officers all those Council Bodies approved the matter to hand on
the basis of a deeply flawed report.[ | will follow this e mail with a copy of a letter which | have sent to the
Council's chief Executive which sets this matter out in some detail] However it just needs to be said that the
Council's formal decision was taken on the basis of a highly misleading report. The fact that documents that
preceded it may have been correct is irrelevant. The officers who claim to understand the site should have
checked the report and the members who visited the site should have realised that it was wrong.The errors
would have been significant in consideration of the matter. The fact that no officers or Members spotted
these errors suggests that the whole matter was given scant consideration and regarded as a ‘fait accompli'.

The Council has failed to comply with Ombudsman'’s axioms 22 and 24. To quote the Ombudsman, ' Where
reports have been criticised in investigations by the Ombudsman this has commonly been because there
were significant omissions or inaccurate or misleading statements.'

With regard to the Council's revised text | would observe as follows;

G22.1 The revised text does not alter the incorrect statement that Castle Acre 'is five miles south
of Swaffham'.

G22.7 The revised text , having deleted the incorrect statement that the land is not
in agricultural production does not include the important fact that it is.

The revised text still states 'other than boundary hedgerows there are no

landscape features on the site'. That is clearly incorrect as elsewere the site is defined thus;'
the site is partly developed although the majority of the site is agricultural land'.
The revised text still fails to make it clear that part of the site [and what part of the site]

is in the conservation area.

The nature of these errors and omissions is now, | suspect ,of little relevance but it does emphasise my
point that the whole matter has been treated in such a way to suggest that little care, attention and
consideration has been given to this matter in general. Not least it is important that matters such as this
which have significant impact on local people are seen to have been dealt with and are fully justified
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In this instance | do not believe that is the case and | maintain that the whole question of the Castle Acre
allocation should be reviewed.

Please bring this to the attention of the Inspector.

Perhaps you could let me know that you have this e mail.

Yours sincerely,

Bill Welch

From: Programme.Officer@West-Norfolk.gov.uk

To: Programme.Officer@West-Norfolk.gov.uk

CC: 'wdavison6981031@aol.com’; ‘adrian@parkerplanning.co.uk’; ‘enquiries@rmassoc.co.uk’;
'‘Graeme.warriner@turley.co.uk’; 'David@maddoxassociates.co.uk’; ‘caroline.jeffery@norfolk.gov.uk’;
'KHNIves@Ilong-acre.fslife.co.uk’; 'neil.hall@amecfw.com’; ‘abrand@taguk.co.uk’;
'‘Mike.Jones@rspb.org.uk’; ‘chris.collett@bartonwillmore.co.uk’; '"WArkell@geraldeve.com’;
‘clirmds@hotmail.co.uk’; 'loveday.kelvin@yahoo.co.uk’; ‘Jean@downhammarkettc.co.uk’;
‘ronandjan@live.co.uk’; 'rsnowling@morstonassets.com’; 'davidcoleby@markliell.co.uk’;
‘paul.sutton@cheffins.co.uk’; ‘jamie@blubirdland.co.uk’; 'nicole.laronde@larondewright.co.uk’;
‘draplanning@btinternet.com’; 'williamwelch@hotmail.co.uk’; 'anita@peoplesource.co.za’;
‘clerkclenchwarton@btconnect.com’; 'ian.bix@ianbix.co.uk’; 'sarah.evans@wyg.com’;
‘falmerroad@ntlworld.com’; 'herewardservices@hotmail.co.uk’; ‘greg.garland@btinternet.com’;
‘johnjowitt@pjplanning.com’; ‘graham.wright@Ilarondewright.co.uk’; ‘cllr.michael.pitcher@west-
norfolk.gov.uk’; 'edward.keymer@keymer-cavendish.co.uk’; "WLusty@savills.com’;
‘lanr@lanproservices.co.uk’; ‘fergus.bootman@Ilarondewright.co.uk’; 'scott@holt-architectural.co.uk’;
'keith@hutchinsons-planning.co.uk’; 'NSNF156@gmail.com’; ‘clarkejeff@btinternet.com’;
‘peter.lonsdale@freshpeel.co.uk’; 'info@peterhumphrey.co.uk’; ‘cahill864@btinternet.com’;
‘walpoleclerk@hotmail.com'; ‘chris@acaciahouse.maill.co.uk’; swpc@hotmail.co.uk;
‘brian.500howard@btinternet.com’; 'jasongage@hotmail.co.uk’; cllr.Roy.Groom@West-Norfolk.gov.uk;
'swinter108@btinternet.com’; r.snowling@pigeon.co.uk; John.Jowitt@PJPlanning.com

Subject: Amended Consultation Period for Publication of follow up work

Date: Wed, 16 Dec 2015 09:09:38 +0000

Dear All,

N.B: -Please note the amended / extended consultation period, to allow for Christmas.

During some of the Examination Hearing Sessions, the Inspector requested that the Council produced
follow-up work (“homework’) on particular issues. This included clarifying the Council’s policy approach,
seeking further information and in some cases suggesting amendments to the Plan.
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The Council has now completed this work and has submitted it to the Inspector for information/
consideration on Friday 11 December 2015.

Inspectors Examination page

The Inspector has requested all comments should be received by Friday 15 January 2016 at 4pm. This
consultation period of just over four weeks includes an allowance for the Christmas period. It will enable
people to respond to the information/ discussion within these papers. It is important to note that the
Inspector will only consider comments made by an individual / organisation that participated in that
particular Hearing Session, and that no late submissions will be accepted. The Hearing Sessions
Agenda and Attendee list can be viewed here

http://www.west-
norfolk.gov.uk/pdf/September%20AGENDAS%20for%20resumption%20(venue%20change).pdf

Next steps... As a result of this follow up work there may be proposed amendments / modifications to the
Plan. These are still subject to Council approval, and following this would be publicised for consultation in
February 2016

Julie Belding Temporary for Clare Cobley
Programme Officer

programme.officer@west-norfolk.gov.uk

01553 616811
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.
www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/Default.aspx?page=24794
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